MUR?773000001

To Whom this May Concern

My name is Mary Jean Dowell, , Vancouver, WA 98684, , and available at
email .My ssn is .Tam writing to file a complaint because I believe
voter fraud was performed in my name, via donations made to either the RNC or to the Trump campaign in
my name, but not by me.

Last month I received a letter from the RNC stating that I made $277.70 in campaign donations in 2019. At
first 1 threw the letter away and ignored it knowing it was a mistake. As I thought about it and researched

my bank statements, and now | believe there were fraudulent campaign contributions made in my name.

I did make four legitimate purchases in November 2019 to add to my history collection; three were to the
Trump Campaign and one to the Trump Hotel Store. I made no other purchases or donations to the

campaign or to the RNC in 2019. 1 am a regular donor to the DNC and their candidates, and frequently make
$2 to $5 donations in response to polling.

The legitimate purchases are:

Nov 10- Trump MAGA $46.69, including $30 wood train and $16.69 shipping

Nov 21- Trump MAGA $10.98, including $5 Official T shirt & $5.98 shipping

Nov 21- Trump Store $17.98, including $16 for 4 mugs, & 1.98 shipping

Nov 27- Trump Maga $79.69 but I can’t remember the shipping/purchase prices. Packing lists are
enclosed. I do not have actual invoices for any of these online purchases.

My most probable suspicion is that someone made a donation in my name to both bypass the $2,800 ceiling
AND attached my name as a Trump supporter.

Ironically Trump and [ are legally entangled in the real world in a MSPB Whistleblower reprisal case that |
filed with Office of Special Counsel in October 2016, immediately before the election. My case is a
bellwether case and was the first to go to trial under the new WEPA12 Act. Rulings from my case were
quoted by both Yavonivich and Schiff during the impeachment proceedings. In my suspicions, the
Campaign sees my support as a campaign trophy because of the MSPB ruling. Given my legal relationship
with Trump, and his history of dirty cheating in elections, I would like to file a complaint for campaign
fraud.

[ make this statement freely. I swear the above statement is true and accurate.

Mary Jeab/Dowell, dated 7 /}P il 5109\0

/ -
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this _ Z, Z ay of’M, 2020
STATE OF &K
COUNTY

d sublcribed before me

S JODY L. ELSTON
Zf/f,éy\——/ Notary Public
State of Washington
License Number 175477
My Commission Expires
November 14,2022
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Uni-Statement

Account Number:

MARY JEAN DOWELL
VANCOUVER WA 98684-0817

S n
Nov 8, 2019
through
Dec 6, 2019

Page 4 of 6

US. Bank National As
Card Withdrawals (continued)
Card Number: XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-

Date Description of Transaction Ref Number Amount
Nov 21 Debit Purchase - VISA On 111919 VANCOUVER WA 4500765724 29.71-
GOODWILL OF VANC REF # 24137469324500765724993
Nov 21 Debit Purchase VANCOUVER GROCE VANCOUVER WA 243.63-
469118 On 112119 MAESTERM REF 469118
Nov 21 Debit Purchase - VISA On 112019 VANCOUVER WA 4832487642 250.81-
JCPENNEY 1823 REF # 24431069324832487642760
Nov 22 Debit Purchase ARCO#82935DUNDE DUNDEE OR 2.59-
492658 On 112219 MAESTERM REF 492658
Nov 22 Debit Purchase - VISA On 112119 actbluecc.co MA 5083232526 4.00-
ACTBLUE*PETE.BUT REF # 24906419325083232526120
Nov 22 Debit Purchase - VISA On 112119 actbluecc.co MA 5083232910 4.00-
ACTBLUE*Kamala.H REF # 24906419325083232910969
Nov 22 Debit Purchase Wal-Mart Super C VANCOUVER WA e e 10.84-
e 491244 On 112119 MAESTERM REF 19124 - S
“Nov 22 Debit Pruchase - VISA On TT2TTORTTPSWIWWW.IOONMA 5637647454 10.98-
TRUMP MAKE AMERI REF # 24492159325637647454327 ———— W)
—VISK On 112119 WWW.TRUMPSTO LA 5637646914 1798
TRUMPSTORE.COM REF # 24492159325637646914255 )
Debit Purchase ARCO#82935DUNDEDUNDEE—OR 37 00-
418055 On 112219 MAESTERM REF 418055
Nov 22 Debit Purchase Wal-Mart Super C VANCOUVER WA 56.27-
371792 On 112119 MAESTERM REF 371792
Nov 22 Debit Purchase DUNDEE GARDEN AR DUNDEE OR 210.00-
021645 On 112219 MAESTERM REF 021645
Nov 22 ATM Withdrawal 27100 SW SALMON GRAND RONDE OR 262.50-
Serial No. 595241165259PLUSTERM
Nov 22 Debit Purchase - VISA On 112119 4029357733 5946057295 73.13-
PAYPAL *MODLILY. REF # 74423429325946057295872
Exchg Amt: $73.13 Currency Type: U.S. DOLLAR
Orig Curr:73.13
Nov 22 Intl Processing Fee On 112119 4029357733 5946057295 1.46-
PAYPAL *MODLILY. REF # 74423429325946057 295 HK1
Nov 25 Debit Purchase - VISA On 112419 866-788-2482 CA 8713421059 90.25-
STUBHUB, INC. REF # 24492159328713421059462
Nov 25 ATM Withdrawal 466 NORTH HIGHWA DEPOE BAY OR 123.00-
Serial No. 211919154843PLUSTERM
Nov 25 ATM Withdrawal 1777 NORTHWEST 4 LINCOLN CITY OR 202.00-
Serial No. 46507100541 5PLUSTERM
Nov 26 Recurring Debit Purchase On 112519 202-465-4234 CA 9715470489 2.00-
MOVEON.ORG POLIT REF # 24492159329715470489 US1
Nov 26 Debit Purchase - VISA On 112519 888-283-5051 NJ 9100997239 16.21-
Audible US*091IB REF # 24692169329100997239262
Nov 27 Recurring Debit Purchase On 112619 617-5177600 MA 0083507604 2.00-
ACTBLUE*Campaign REF # 24906419330083507604 US1
Nov 27 Debit Purchase - VISA On 112619 503-517-9033 OR 0100589750 63.99-
ROGUE ALES REF # 24692169330100589750533
Nov 29 Debit Purchase - VISA On 112719 DEPOE BAY OR 2017044684 59.00-
THE HIS & HERS S REF # 24223699332017044684861
Nov 29 Debit Purchase - VISA On 112719 DEPOE BAY OR 1740190418 59.94-
NOGRAPHY REF#-244921593317401904 18848
Debit Purchase - VISA On 112719 HTTPSWWW.DON MA 1637000478 79.5\)

TRUMP MAKE AMERI
Debit Purchase ————-__
012620

REF # 24492159331637000478162

ORI T29TIMAESTERM REF 012620
You Requested $20 In Cash Back

AAFES VANCOUVER VANCOUVER. WA=
e

T g6.00-



Ebank.

MUR773000003
MARY JEAN DOWELL

VANCOUVER WA 98684-0817

Uni-Statement

Account Number:

Statement Period:
Nov 8, 2019
through

Dec 6, 2019

Page 2 of6

U.S. Bank National Association
Deposits / Credits (continued)

Account Number

Date Description of Transaction Ref Number Amount

Nov 27 Federal Benefit Deposit From SSA TREAS 310 2,225.00
REF=193260048629520N00 XX SOC SEC

Total Deposits / Credits $ 6,768.84

Card Withdrawals

Date  Description of Transaction. o Ref Number ___Amount

Nov 22 Fee ATM Withdrawal At Other Network 2200001705 $ 2.50-

Nov 25 Fee ATM Withdrawal At Other Network 2500005238 2.50-

Nov 25 Fee ATM Withdrawal At Other Network 2500005240 2.50-

Card Number: xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-1427

Date Description of Transaction Ref Number Amount

Nov 8 Debit Purchase - VISA On 110719 actbluecc.co MA 1082392169 $ 4.00-
ACTBLUE*CORY.BOO REF # 24906419311082392169917

Nov 8 Debit Purchase - VISA On 110719 actbluecc.co MA 1082428222 6.00-
ACTBLUE*JOE.BIDE REF # 24906419311082428222979

Nov 8 Debit Purchase - VISA On 110619 VANCOUVER WA 1500807269 14.05-
GOODWILL OF VANC REF # 24137469311500807269176

Nov 12 Debit Purchase FRED-MEYER #0208 VANCOUVER WA 4811101546 2.16-
815648 On 111019 ILNKILNK REF 931421815648

Nov 12 Debit Purchase - VISA On 111019 actbluecc.co MA 4082586493 3.00-
ACTBLUE*JOE.BIDE REF # 24906419314082586493575

Nov 12 Debit Purchase - VISA On 111019 actbluecc.co MA 4082582416 6.00-
ACTBLUE*INDIVISI REF # 24906419314082582416240

Nov 12 Debit Purchase - VISA On 110919 402-935-7733 CA 3852517955 9.63-
PAYPAL *EBAY 312 REF # 24492159313852517955758

Nov 12 Debit Purchase - VISA On 110919 Amzn.com/bil WA 3100924662 20.58-
AMZN Mktp US*K60 REF # 24692169313100924662907

Nov 12 Debit Purchase - VISA On 110919 402-935-7733 CA 3852517954 23.84-
PAYPAL *EBAY JIP REF # 24492159313852517954363

Nov 12 Debit Purchase WINCO FOODS #49 Vancouver WA 8111101022 38.74-
602881 On 111019 ILNKILNK REF 931416602881

Nov 12 Debit Purchase - VISA On 110819 VANCOUVER WA 3500876683 _ 39.95-

SPANKYS - VANCOU______—— REF#24260700313500876683693
mmmchase VISA

pit Purchase VISA
CRAFT WAREHOUSE
Debit Purchase
051337
Debit Purchase - VISA
ACTBLUE*CORY.BOO
Debit Purchase - VISA
WENDY'S 8496
Debit Purchase
944460
Debit Purchase - VISA
ACTBLUE*Kamala.H
Debit Purchase - VISA
EXPRESS ALTERATI
Debit Purchase - VISA
FAT DAVES
Debit Purchase - VISA
FEDEX OFFIC72800
Debit Purchase - VISA
ACTBLUE*Bernie.2

Nov 12
Nov 13
Nov 13
Nov 13
Nov 14
Nov 14
Nov 14
Nov 15

Nov 15

On 11 1019 HTTPSVWWV DON MA

On 1111 19 VANCOUVER WA
REF # 24055239316091259001234
AAFES VANCOUVER VANCOUVER WA

On 111219 MAESTERM REF 051337
On 111219 actbluecc.co MA

REF # 24906419316082704167893
On 111119 VANCOUVER WA

REF # 24445009316500365993197
FRED M FU 11325 VANCOUVER WA

On 111219 MAESTERM REF 944460
On 111319 actbluecc.co MA

REF # 24906419317082743364591
On 111219 VANCOUVER WA

REF # 24721939317900014900035
On 111219 VANCOUVER WA

REF # 24327439317642902650301
On 111319 VANCOUVER WA

REF # 24164079318069264329036
On 111419 actbluecc.co MA
REF # 24906419318082791629282

B

4637082900

6082704167
6500365993

7082743364
7900014900
7642902650
8069264329

8082791629

64.25-

3.00-
9.76-
44.93-
4.00-
28.19-
58.00-
0.56-
3.70-
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MUR773000005

<
TRUMP
Order No. 35603943 ”‘TNCE

Ordar Date November 21, 2018
Shipping Method First Class Package

Ship to rary Dowell
VANGOUYVER, WA 98(584-0817
us
Item Dascrlptklwoh_ Qly -

INAUG-LGSEAL-WH-SM_ .
Official Inauguration Tee - A

_ - White - Small
Notes

I :
35603844
Thanks for yorir businass
Tl\l)l(j L'4}

B0, Aux 80427 ¢ | a'ayelln. | A70508 : US
shopdedonakitruimp.com
Taank Jou ‘o your euppe 1. Togather wa will t ave Amarion Gresl Ayaln Fale fo¢ by the T-.no I/ ake hnarlzy 3res Again
I'j.. Thina fat Praalca~, Inn ana -8

Lommi-aa, 4 jrint Hiracelaing romn 12a anthrizad b( and nnneaeed 0 Dana
Tianbhlinan St ansl Gangantias,

Page 1 of 1
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Packing Slip P —

|

i
Order Na. 35620594 i " ENCE
Order Date November 27, 2019 i
Shipping Methad Priority Mail

Ship to ldary Dowell

VANGOUVER, ‘WA 98684-0817
us

ltem Desc"ptlon . . o “ . Qty e er BES 4bh Sie Bie 4ep B8 A EEe 4eb Ses SH8 GAR B0R B4R Bas oh0 SRR Gud R0N MEe Re B4 4er b0
DTC-TP+5-LEASH

Trump Pence Pat Leash X1

06-15-04

e N s
Offisigl Trump Make Amerisa (reat Again! Bumiper Stickar - Puck of 2 x25
00-02

INAUG-LGSEAL-WH-XL _
Official Inauguration Tee - White - X-Large x5
11-p2-02

R P
Official USA Thank You Tour 2016 Shont-Sleeve Tee - White - Large X1
08-03-03

38620004
Thanke lor your husingsg
ThRAGAC :
P.C. Bav. 30427 /La'gyette. LA 70332 / US
- shap§@dzaraidirump.cain
hank yai ~o yair euppant. Tecethar we yill Maka America Graa: Again! Faid tor by 12 Trunp Fake Amgriss Gieal Ags

Comiviag, 2 jaint fiindrsis Ap camaeittea s o 2ad by and srugdaed of Dansld 1 Tomp far Sres dant, Ins and tha
Hepiinlieor Gt il Camim e

Page 1 of 1
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Packing slip

Order No. 355935585

Order Date November 10, 2019 {
Shipping Methoy Priority Maj

Ship to Mary Dowall

VANCO UVER, ‘WA 98634-3817
us

Item Description

ISTRC-TRCh 160 TRy !
Trump Ponge 2020 Wood Train Set X
08-35-0a
lotes
30583555
Anks for va ur business
TMAGAC e
F.C. Bax 80427 < (aianciio |4, 70508 Js il
- ' " “shnp@dona"!!rump-cf"glw 15t by e Tromp Make l-’;‘“” "i'}‘l..c’;,'.d the
Think ye oy SURWIL Tugn ey e QA e, Syt - Ul ‘o Pres s
ll““t'lrr{rkrl‘)li‘sl.);%iyv: '1,ny:[liai;:r",‘f;':':w!l:"rli!::s c.,v-,:uiz:d’vlg 11?’35*.7’ 3 Donal: . Trump “c* Pre
’ epublcent - Somrittse.
pav: -f 1
—— G e ;%,.—.—u:m_; ———, _.'_'.i"";_;‘ SRR R _1 2 2

EO-Ge-p0t g f .
[ NIVHL-6910001 -0 S0]
186 uey POOAA G20z SUBA Juin
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Packing Slip | |
TRYMP
Order No. #18706 I ye

Order Date November 21, 2019
Shipping Method USPS Ground (1-5 business days)

Ship to Mary Dowell

Ms.
VANCOUVER, WA 98684-0817
usS

ltem Description . Qty ]

24040023 x1
_Trump Golf Photo Wrap Mug set of 4 S
Notes

#18706
Thanks for gour. business
T Retail
520 Beau Pre Rd / Lafayelte, LA 70508 / US

. info@trumpstore.com )
www.TrumpStore.com For informalion on returns and exchanges please visit www.lrumpstore.com/returns

Page 1 of 1
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MUR?773000009

From: ogcceela

To:

Subject: RE: Trump Hotels had my VISA # then $200 contribution appeared
Date: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 4:17:30 PM

Dear Ms. Dowell:

This is in response to your email received on March 30, 2020. The Federal Election
Commission (the “Commission”) has jurisdiction over the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the “Act”) and Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, United States Code. The
1976 amendments to the Act and Commission regulations require that a complaint meet
certain specific requirements. Your email did not meet these requirements. In particular,
your correspondence was not sworn to and notarized, as required under the Act. Additionally,
your correspondence did not include a clear and concise recitation of facts describing
violations of the Act over which the Commission has jurisdiction. Consequently, the
Commission can take no action at this time unless the allegations are refiled meeting the
requirements for a properly filed complaint. Please see language in bold below concerning
the Commission’s current processing procedures.

If you desire the Commission to look into the matters discussed in your email, please
provide specific details regarding each allegation and how they violate the Act. Requirements
of the Act and Commission regulations at 11 C.F.R. § 111.4, which are a prerequisite to
Commission action, are detailed below:

(1) A formal complaint should contain a clear and concise recitation of the facts
describing the violation of a statute or law over which the Commission has jurisdiction
(11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

(2) Its contents must be sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and shall
be notarized. (52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(1)). The notary must indicate as part of the jurat
that such swearing occurred. The preferred form is "Subscribed and sworn to before
meonthis  dayof ,

(3) A formal complaint should be accompanied by supporting documentation if known and
available to the person making the complaint. (11 C.F.R. §111.4).

(4) A complaint must be in writing. (52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(1)). As noted below, during this
time, a complaint may be emailed if you are in a state in which electronic notarization
is available.

(5) A formal complaint must contain the full name and address of the person making the
complaint. (11 C.F.R. §111.4).

(6) A formal complaint should clearly identify as a respondent each person or entity who is
alleged to have committed a violation. (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).

(7) A formal complaint should identify the source of information upon which the
complaint is based. (11 C.F.R. § 111.4).



MUR773000010

Please note that this matter will remain confidential for a 15 day period to allow you to
correct the defects in your complaint. Any corrections to your complaint must be submitted
in writing to the General Counsel at the FEC’s street address, or submitted by email to
cela@fec.gov, if you are in a state in which electronic notarization is permissible.

As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-
content/documents/website_notice_regarding_status_of operations_3-26-2020.pdf, the

office’s mailroom is not processing correspondence at this time. Therefore, if you file a
corrected complaint by mail or delivery service, the Commission requests that you also
send an electronic copy of the corrected complaint to cela@fec.gov.

The FEC encourages the use of electronic signatures on, and electronic notarizations
of, such electronically submitted complaints from states in which electronic notarization is
available. Electronically submitted copies of corrected complaints that otherwise appear
to be in order will be deemed received on the date the copy was electronically received by
staff. Corrected complaints that are filed only on paper, via mail or delivery service, will be
deemed received within 24 hours after the agency resumes normal mail operations.

If the complaint is corrected and refiled within the 15 day period, the respondents will
be so informed and provided a copy of the corrected complaint. If the complaint is not
corrected, the file will be closed and no additional notification will be provided to the
respondents.

Sincerely,

Mary deBeau

Paralegal Specialist

Federal Election Commission

Office of General Counsel/Complaints Examination and Legal Administration
202-694-1650

From: Mary Jean Dowell [mailto ]

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:55 PM

To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

Subject: Trump Hotels had my VISA # then $200 contribution appeared

Complaintant
Mary Jean Dowell

Vancouver, WA 98684



MUR773000011

To whom this May Concern

I believe the Trump Campaign kept my debit card data from a legitimate purchase, and then
made a $200 donation in my name without my knowledge or approval. Specifically...

Within the last two weeks | received a letter from the RNC stating | donated $270 in 2019. At
first I ignored it thinking it was a mistake. | checked my bank for the past 4 months but didnt
see a charge. The purchases didnt show either. After thinking about it for a week, now I'm
suspicious I've been a victim of foul play in election campaign finance.

In 2019 I did buy online $70 worth of purchases from the Trump Campaign for my history
collection. | also purchased four Trump golfcourse coffee mugs for $5 each from Trump
Hotels. But | have NOT made another cash contribution, either to the RNC or to the Trump
Campaign directly.

My dirtiest, darkest suspicions think the Trump hotels used my debit card data, and made a
$200 contribution, STEALING MONEY FROM ME!

My most probable suspicion is that someone made an anonymous donation in my name to
both bypass the $2800 ceiling AND attached my name as a Trump supporter.

Ironically Trump and I are real world legally entangled together in a MSPB Whistleblower
reprisal case that | filed with Special Counsel in 2016. Rulings from my case were quoted by
both Yavonivich and Schiff during the impeachment proceedings. In my suspicions, the
Campaign sees my support as a campaign trophy.

What | seek from the FEC is a quick review of donations to TRUMP/RNC and review the
details of the phantom $200. Also to assist if fraudulent contributions can be refunded as
necessary.

Given my legal relationship with Trump, and his history of dirty cheating in elections, |
would like an answer to what you uncover.

I make this statement freely. | swear upon penalty of perjury that the above statement is true
and accurate.

Mary Jean Dowell
electronic signature to be tied to my email???





